



Resume

**ARRON DEHLSSEN**

UX | Web Design



# Arron Dehlsen

Jnr-Mid UX Designer & Jnr-Mid Web Designer

## Personal Viewpoint

I'm currently free lancing & in the final stage of completing projects for Adox Security Pty Ltd & K2MC Corporate Advisory. Recently completed projects are NSW Rugby Referee's & Adox PTY Ltd. I seek my next & exciting challenge, bringing them to life through engaging and high performing creative ideas. I completed a grade cert in UX & Web design with Billy Blue at Torrens University in December 2018. Since then I've freelanced with UX roles & building websites. My UX experience is mainly been on-boarding and functionality improvements based. My latest project is in final development in Europe and due for release mid Jan 2021. I'm currently in negotiations for the release material to display in my portfolio prior to the launch of the new app. This was a full redesign of the apps on-boarding, functional & white site conversion.

However as a junior-mid my skill set is constantly evolving and I seek tutelage from a professional team in a positive can do environment to assist in broadening my collaborative skill sets. Other recent roles include a contract role with a Tier 1 multinational company as a Production Specialist advising the redesign of POS & FMCG, creating sustainable products, advising stack holders & senior account executives on best practice solutions. This role was a fast paced, fluid environment. With face to face consultations with key stake holders both local & internationally working across multiple, cross functional projects.

My evolving career is driven by my passion build and design. I seek employment with a company that fosters a positive, productive work environment where I can feel supported in my professional development, building & evolving my UX & Web Design skills. I am a committed team member with an interest in self-improvement, I seek opportunities to expand my knowledge, further my career and make a difference in people's lives.

### Name:

Arron Dehlsen

### Date of Birth:

16th Nov 1978

### Address:

12 Foss St Hunters Hill,  
Sydney 2110

### Phone :

+61415189042

### Email :

arron@adehluxdesign.com.au

### Website :

www.adehluxdesign.com.au

## Skills

- UI, UX Design
- PHP
- HTML5 & CSS3
- Slim Framework
- JavaScript
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign

## Personal Skills

- Creative
- Teamwork
- Innovative
- Organization
- Communication

## Education

2018 | Graduate Certificate

UX & Web Design

2001 | Masters Degree

UWS MBA in Business Management

1995 | Sydney Institute  
of Technology

Trade Certificate IV

1994 | High School

School Certificate

## Experience

2018 | ADEHLUX DESIGN

UX | Web Designer

Design skills with Adobe Suit, Axure, Sketch, Information architecture, Personas, Research,

2019 - 2019 | KMMS Asia

Print Production Specialist

Manage the end-to-end running of BU i.e. autonomously taking client briefs , print and display procurement, pro-viding cost effective+ quality solutions, manage approvals, drive innovation & resolve issues. Execute client's retail strategies to the standard of an industry leader Applying experience and a passion for delivering engaging/ business, driving print & point of sale campaigns. Build & foster strong partnerships with local and offshore suppliers. Manage the supplier network to ensure project delivery to the clients' specifications and satisfaction

2015-2019 | Immj NSW

Design & Print Specialist

Design skills with Adobe Suit, POS and Packaging Concepts, R&D, Advising design studios, Advising Senior Management on Equipment Acquisitions, Implement and co-ordinate a packaging manufacturing supply chain, Efficient work flow, Printing - Commercial, POS, FMCG , Phamaceutical & Packag-ing, Machine proofing , Liaison with Suppliers & First Aid officer.

2011-2015 | United Printing & Packaging

Supervisor | Print Specialist | R&D | Design

Concept design, R&D, Advising design studios, Interpretation of Client Brief, Coordination of Graphic Design & Prepress, Production and Dispatch, Efficient work flow management & production scheduling, POS and Packaging Concepts, Liaison with Suppliers, Team management, including conflict resolution, Implementation of QA

## References



Tim Burmin  
Owner

United Printing & Packaging

tim@burmin.com.au

0419 425 666



Mark Evans  
Principle

K2MC

evans@k2mc.com.au

0437 226 673



Patrick Flannery  
Supervisor

patrickflannery1963@gmail.com

0436 961 963